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Brandy Butler

From: Brandy Butler on behalf of Records Clerk
Sent: Tuesday, August 15, 2017 10:54 AM
To: 'Lynn Rutkowski'
Subject: RE: 201770096-E1

Good morning Ms. Rutkowski, 
 
We have received the updated email address and we will update the contact information in our system.  
 
Sincerely, 
 
Brandy Butler 
Commission Deputy Clerk I 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399 
Phone: (850) 413-7123 
 
From: Lynn Rutkowski [mailto:rutkowski@keystoneheights.us]  
Sent: Tuesday, August 15, 2017 10:10 AM 
To: Records Clerk 
Subject: RE: 201770096-E1 
 
Lynn Rutkowski  
City Clerk  
City of Keystone Heights 
rutkowski@keystoneheights.us 
 
 

Lynn Rutkowski 
City Clerk 
City of Keystone Heights 
PO Box 420, Keystone Heights FL 32656 
Direct Line (352) 478.8306 Cell (352)682.6210  Fax (352) 473.5101 
 
Like us on Facebook     
Follow us on Twitter     
Visit our NEW website at www.keystoneheights.us  
 
The City of Keystone Heights is a public entity subject to Chapter 119, Florida Statutes, concerning 
public records. E-mail addresses and messages are public records disclosure. If you do not want your 
e-mail address released in response to a public records request, do not send electronic mail, or post 
information to the City’s website or social media pages. Instead, contact this office by telephone or 
in writing. 
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